

Jennifer Hopsicker

Ruther Glen, VA 22546

jenhopsicker@msn.com

+1 540 207 7153

Experienced oncology nurse navigator with over 10 years of experience in a fast-paced and people-oriented environment. Skilled in providing comprehensive nursing care in alignment with company objectives and policies, monitoring and recording patient conditions accurately, as well as able to collaborate with a healthcare team to improve individual patient experiences.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Thoracic/Genitourinary Cancer Nurse Navigator

VCU Medical Center

January 2009 to October 2021

- Assist newly diagnosed cancer patients with testing, treatment, and continued care for 100 patients
- Provide education on cancer symptoms and side effects that educate over 100 people annually
- Liaise between patients and oncology physicians to convey information, documentation, and reports

Supplemental Staffing Float Nurse

VCU Health System

January 2004 to December 2009

Worked for all the floors except for the ED, PEDS and ICU. Was the only one allowed to be charge nurse on the Stepdown unit, women's unit and helped open a new wing off the ED.

Float Pool RN

Mary Washington Hospital

January 2002 to December 2004

Float Pool

RN

Gastrointestinal Specialists

January 1998 to December 2002

RN staff nurse Roomed patients, set up endoscopies, colonoscopies. Got authorizations. Set up appointments.

Charge Nurse Adult Wing.

Community Memorial Hospital

January 1996 to December 1997

First job out of nursing school and was in charge.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Capella University - Minneapolis, MN

June 2021 to May 2022

Associate in Science

Saint Louis Community College - St. Louis, MO

April 1994 to June 1996

Skills

- Experience Administering injections (10+years)
- Hospital experience (10+ years)
- Medication administration (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- EMR systems (10+ years)
- Vital signs (10+ years)
- EPIC (1 year)
- Medical imaging (10+ years)
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Patient care (10+ years)
- Oncology (12+ years)